
Kay Flynn 

To: Cochran Keating 
cc: 
Subject: 

Marguerite Lockard; Bill McNulty 
RE: 01 1605-El 

Will do. Thanks. 

----- Original Message----- 
From: Cochran Keating 
Sent: Wednesday, June 25, 2003 5:25 PM 
To: Kay Flynn 
Cc: Marguerite Lockard; Bill McNulty 
Subject: RE: 011605-E1 

Yes, Document No. 06671-02 can be returned to the source as it is contains the same 
information as Document No. 07443-02. Thanks. 

----- Original Message----- 
From: Kay Flynn 
Sent: Monday, June 16, 2003 1:45 PM 
To: Cochran Keating; Bill McNulty 
Cc: Marguerite Lockard 
Subject: 011605-E1 

Following staff's directive to return some confidential documents and after issuance of 
some CFO orders in this now-closed docket, there is one confidential document still 
pending (no ruling, no directive to return): DN 06671-02. 

06671-02 was filed under a notice of intent and followed up with a request for 
confidentiality and DN 07443-02. I believe 06671-02 and 07443-02 are identical, except 
07443-02 may possibly have had conf. portions highlighted. We returned 07443-02 late last 
summer per staff directive. I suspect 06671-02 could have been returned at the same time. 

Is it okay to return 06671-02 to the source? If so,  respond affirmatively to this e-mail 
and we will use it as directive to return the document. 

Thanks. 
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